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Focused on Safety (1 page)

Email from Blanco, F To: Hartman, T RE: FW: Site Standdown Information (1 page)
Email from Hartman, T To: multiple RE: 52-4 Arc Flash Photos (1 page)

Email from Pannier, S To: Okeefe, N RE: Callaway Arc Flash Event (1 page)

Email from Oestriech, J To: Multiple RE: Refuel 19 Start Delayed 48 Hours (1 page)
Email from Yancey, D To: Draper, J RE: What an exit (1 page)




Focused en Safety

It is my responsibility to know, understand, and follow
the rules of the Callaway Energy Center. They are there
for my protection and the protection of my co-workers.
When performing work at the site, | will:

1. Always be Focuseden Safety.
2. Know and use the Callaway Core 4.

3. Understand the hazards of my job.

Signature Date

AN



From: Bianco, Frederick J

To: Hartman, Thomas

Subject: Fw: Site Standdown Information

Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 9:56:49 AM

Attachments: Arc Fl wn_Commi f
Flash n 2

Fred Bianco

From: Oestreich, Jamie L

To: Fugate, T Gabe G; DL CAL UE NUC DIV SUPERINTENDENTS; DL CAL UE Nuc Div Directors & Above
(ALT Only)

Cc: Wernex, William ]

Sent: Wed Apr 03 08:48:14 2013

Subject: RE: Site Standdown Information

Updated attachments — some people were not able to print the initial PowerPoint. Sorry!

From: Fugate, T Gabe G

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:43 AM

To: DL CAL UE NUC DIV SUPERINTENDENTS; DL CAL UE Nuc Div Directors & Above (ALT Only)
Cc: Wernex, William J

Subject: Site Standdown Information

Importance: High

As discussed this morning, the stand down expectations are:

e Cover this information with all workers PRIOR to them returning to work.

e Ensure all personnel sign the attached commitment form by Saturday. -

e Report results of stand down to your Director by the end of your shift on Saturday.
e 100% accountability is required.

e All new employees arriving on-site must receive this brief prior to going to work.

Gabe Fugate
Maintenance Director

The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Note that any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Ameren. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and archival.
Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this e-mail. If you have received this in error, please notify the .
sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any
computer. Ameren Corporation
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Craver, Patti .

From: Hartman, Thomas nQ W
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 11:59 AM
To: Bloodgood, Michael; Lyon, Fred; OKeefe, Neil; You, David
Cc: _ Draper, Jason; Dykert, Jason
" Subject: 52-4 Arc Flash photos
Attachments: IMG_0635.jpg; IMG_0636.jpg; IMG_0637 jpg; IMG_0638,jpg; IMG_0639.jpg; IMG_
0640jpg
Mike/Neil,

| have attached some photos and uploaded them to folder S:\DRP\Plant Pictures for Morning
Meetings\CWY\2013\52-4 Arc Flash

Tom Hartman
Senior Resident Inspector ~ Callaway
§73-676-3181



OKeefe, Neil

From: Pannier, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 11:34 AM
To: OKeefe, Neil

Cc: Garmon, David

Subject: Callaway Arc Flash Event

Hi Neil,

My branch (IOEB) is getting requests from residents about the Callaway Arc Flash event. Apparently a
licensee wants to use this event as Just in Time training before their upcoming outage. From my

understanding it was determined to be a clearance issue? Also... can you send me copies of the photos that

you presented during the RIV safety call?
Thanks

Steve Pannier

e\



Dykert, Jason

From: Oestreich, Jamie L <JQestreich@ameren.com>
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 9:03 AM
To: DL CAL Callaway Plant; Bob McKendrick - INPO; DL CAL NRC Resident Inspectors;

Holmes-Bobo, Rita; Marchioro, Chris A; Missouri Communications; NCOT; Suggett, Gaye
L; Trevor, James R; Yancey, Dawn
Subject: Refuel 19 Start Delayed 48 Hours

Focus

After much review, we have decided to delay the start of Refuel 19 by 48 hours to allow for the resolution of several
issues and to ensure we are ready to safely execute our outage plan. Most notable is the repair of the Safeguards
Switchgear 13.8 KV Circuit Breaker MD52-4, the completion of pre-outage work and ensuring all necessary support
personnel are returned to work after our safety stand down. We will now begin shutting down the plant at 2300 on
Sunday, April 7%,

The Outage Control Center and the outage organization will be staffed at 1000 today to drive site readiness and breaker
repair.

Work to repair the power source to our outlying support buildings is scheduled to complete on Saturday evening,
restoring power to the Central Processing Facility, Callaway Multipurpose Building, Sally Port, and other affected areas.

As of this morning, all Chicago Bridge and lron (CB&I) workers have returned to site and their regular scheduled
activities.

We greatly appreciate your patience and understanding over the last 2'days as we have worked diligently to review our
current status of work and ensure we make the appropriate conservative decision for our station. We still have much
work to complete to be prepared to safely execute our outage per the schedule. Please remain focused on safety and
the task at hand as we work to recover from the events of the last few days.

Barry Cox
Senior Director, Nuclear Operations

The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. Note that any views or opinions presented in this message are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Ameren. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and
archival. Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. If you have received
this in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any
computer. Ameren Corporation
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Draper, jason

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Jason,

Yancey, Dawn
Friday, April 05, 2013 10:19 AM
Draper, Jason
What an exit -

Orange Category

| hear from Jason (Dykert) that you were actually here Tuesday afternoon when Callaway had their explosion
(and saw it ®) ~ good or not so good timing, eh? What a way to finish off your time at the site. it was a
pleasure having you here — keep in touch.

Dawn V. Yancey
Resident Office Assistant
Callaway Resident Office

(573)676-3181
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